Giessner, John - ,

From: Weber, Michael ’@D

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:57 AM

To: Sheron, Brian

Cc: Giessner, John; Andersen, James

Subject: RESPONSE - SOARCA Brief for Commissioner Magwood

F A s

Thanks. Jack has kept me informed. You and yours staff mentioned this as well in the SOARCA prebrief.

From: Sheron, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:42 AM / I
To: Weber, Michael -
Subject: FW: SOARCA Brief for Commissioner Magwood
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o
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From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:39 AM

To: Sheron, Brian; Lyons, James

Cc: Yerokun, Jimi

Subject: FW: SOARCA Brief for Commissioner Magwood

Request from Comm. Magwood for a SOARCA briefing. We are evaluating available dates.

Kathy Halvey Gibson
Deputy Diractor
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson@nrc.gov.
I01Y 751-7499 Work
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From: Yerokun, Jimi
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:19 AM

To: Barr, Jonathan .

Cc: Santiago, Patricia; Gibson, Kathy; Valentin, Andrea
Subject: RE: SOARCA Brief for Commissioner Magwood

Thanks Jon. | will discuss with K/A and let Jack know.

Jimi T. Yerokun

From: Barr, Jonathan
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:11 AM

To: Yerokun, Jimi o
Cc: Santiago, Patricia i«
Subject: SOARCA Brief for Commissioner Magwood

Jimi,
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Commissioner Magwood wants another briefing on SOARCA. Available datesftimes are listed below. When
you identify a date/time that you and the presenters like, please let Jack know.

Thanks,
Jon

From: Giessner, John
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:06 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia
Cc: Barr, Jonathan ' .
Subject: FW: Rescheduling All Requested Briefings for Commissioner Magwood Y Leas

The CMR would like a detailed brief on SOARCA. Pick a time from below.

John {Jack) Giessner

Executive Technical Assistant (on rotation)
EDO Office

301-415-2176 office

From: Crawford, Carrie

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:03 AM fot Lt
To: Giessner, John

Cc: Orders, William

Subject: RE: Rescheduling All Requested Briefings for Commissioner Magwood

Yes, Jack. | was asked to hold off scheduling it until after the TA Brief. Thanks/carrie

From: Giessner, John
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:40 AM -

To: Crawford, Carrie

Subject: FW: Rescheduling All Requested Briefings for Commissioner Magwood

We just had a SOARCA TA brief last Friday that Mr. Orders attended. Does CMR Magwood desire a specific
brief?

John (Jack) Giessner

Executive Technical Assistant (on rotation)
EDO Office

301-415-2176 office

From: Sanfilippo, Nathan

Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:38 AM

To: Giessner, John; Merzke, Daniel

Cc: Kotzalas, Margie

Subject: FW: Rescheduling All Requested Briefings for Commissioner Magwood

Jack, Dan, i L ( . SO
| presume imminent threat and SOARCA are in your areas...

Nathan

From: CréWfdrd, Carrie : e
Sent: Wednesday, September 08, 2010 10:34 AM o



To: Kotzalas, Margie; Sanfilippo, Nathan; Orders, William; Tadesse, Rebecca
Cc: Bubar, Patrice .
Subject: Rescheduling All Requested Briefings for Commissioner Magwood

Hello everyone. We will now attempt to reschedule the two briefings that were cancelled and schedule those
that have not been set. | am providing tentative dates and times below. Please observe them to check the
availability of presenters or those who would like or need to attend. Please know that the availability of these
dates will fluctuate and require confirmation with Commissioner Magwood, so time to respond is of essence. |
am sending only to the OEDO representatives for your to coordinate with the staff. Thank you kindly for your
working together to accomplish these briefings. _

The briefings include:

Briefing on EPR Reactor Design

Briefing on Small Modular Reactors

Briefing on Imminent Threat or Attack

Briefing on Naval Reactor Program

Briefing on State of the Art Consequence Analyses (SOARCA)

Potential Dates and Times Include:

September 21 2-3:30 p.m.
September 23 9-10:30 a.m.
September 23 2-2:30p.m.
September 24 9-10:30 a.m.
October 4 1-2:30p.m.
October 5 1-2:30 p.m.
October 6 1-2:30 p.m.
October 7 9-10:30a.m.
October 7 1-2:30 p.m.
October 8 9-10:30a.m.
October 8 1-2:30p.m.
October 18 10-11:30a.m.
October 19 9-10:30a.m.
October 19 2-3:30 p.m.



